

Dharshanan Nadarajah

Curriculum vitae

Employment

Looking forward to secure a position in the field of Management at a leading organization where I can utilize my skills and knowledge and to gain experience in order to enhance my skills.

Profile

An undergraduate Software Engineering student who is keen to find a Management position at a leading organization where my competencies and learning experiences can be utilized and enhanced. I am reliable, trustworthy, numerate and energetic.

Experience

June 2010 – February 2012

www.techit.in

Web Designer including CSS/HTML, Photoshop, After Effects and Flash.

An Indian website which aims to provide real news, articles, and reviews related to technology.

Creating the logo & website design, Photo editing, Publishing adverts, both video and image.

September 2010 – October 2010

Informatics Institute of Technology

University Representative for the Educational Exhibition at BMICH

Explaining the visitors about the undergraduate studies and courses available.

December 2010 – Present

Rotaract Club of IIT (RCIIT)

Pulled off many projects including Heart to art, which helps the young creative kids in needs. Build With Books, which is the aim to provide 10,000 house to house collected books to kids in rural villages.

September 2011 – October 2012

Student Union of IIT

Every year few selected students from each academic year elected to form a new Student Union. I was a Head of Designing Team. Our job is to make logo's, Paper formats and Videos about Student Union activities such as StageCraft- Talent Show of IIT , Cutting Edge – IT Exhibition, Sportsmeet and Graduation Ball.

Address: 11 Messenger Street,
Colombo 12, Srilanka

Date of Birth: December 10th 1990

Marital Status: Single

Website: www.dash-studios.blogspot.com

Email: dashstudios@gmail.com

Phone Number: 773 912 659

Education

September 2011 – August 2012

Informatics Institute Of Technology (IIT), Colombo

In affiliation with University of Westminster, UK

B.Eng (Hons) Software Engineering Level 4 (1st Academic year) [Equivalent To Diploma]

- Programming Methodology
- Mathematics for Computing
- Computer System Fundamentals
- Information and Data Modeling
- Software and Data Modeling
- Software Engineering Principles
- Web Technology
- Literacy and Communication Skills
- Software Development Principles

B.Eng (Hons) Software Engineering Level 5 (2nd Academic year)

- Object Orientated Development | Java [ECSE501]
- Algorithm and DataStructures [ECSE502]
- Database and Design Practices [EBSY505]
- Professional Practice in Computer Science [ECSY500]
- Java Programming [ECSE509]
- Human Interface Design [EIMI500]
- Object Orientated Development | C# [ECSI501]
- Project Management [EBSI501]

B.Eng (Hons) Software Engineering Level 6 (4th Academic year)

- Software Quality Performance and Testing [ECSI607]
- Requirments Engineering [ECSI608]
- Computer Systems Security [ECSI609]
- Formal Specification [ECSI610]
- Advanced Web Technology [ECWI604]
- Real Time Embedded Systems [EECI600]

Informatics Institute Of Technology (IIT), Colombo
In affiliation with University of Westminster, UK
Foundation Programme : Successfully completed with a Merit pass

September 2009 – August 2010

- Communication Skills in English
- Elements of Electronics
- Mathematics for Computing and Business
- Personal Computer Based Applications
- Digital Circuits and Logic Design
- Visual Basic Programming
- Introduction to Database System
- Business Management

Colombo Hindu College, Colombo
GCE Ordinary Level

January 1996 – December 2006

- Science.....[A]
- Language and Literature.....[A]
- English Literature.....[A]
- Mathematics.....[A]
- Health Science.....[A]
- English.....[A]
- Social Studies.....[B]
- Religion.....[B]
- Commerce.....[B]

IDM City campus #3
Certificate in Web Designing

August 2009 – December 2009

Technological Skills:

Language and Technology:

- C++
- Java

Web Designing and Development Skills

- HTML
- CSS

Design and Modeling Languages

- UML

Database Management Systems

- MS- SQL

Server Technologies

- Apache
- Wamp

Software Application:

- PRINCE2
- Microsoft Dreamweaver
- Microsoft Project
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe After Effects
- Macromedia Flash
- Microsoft Visual Studio

Non- Related Refrees

Mr.Vishal Laul
Managing Editor,
Techit.in,
A-534, UblahRaj Street, Delhi - 110034
India.
Email ID – vishal.laul@techit.in
T.P- :+91 2371276453

Ms. Shezni Carder
Lecturer,
Department of Computing,
Informatics Institute of Technologies,
57, Ramakrishna Road,
Colombo 6.
Email ID – shezni@iit.ac.lk
T.P- :+94(0)112 360 212